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Solicitation Information 

RFQ #7494368 

 
Date: September 3, 2013 

 
Title: Pharmacy Services, RI Veterans’ Home, Bristol, RI 

Closing Date and Time:  September 16, 2013 at 2:00 PM Local Prevailing Time  
 

ADDENDUM # 1 
 

Notice to Vendors: 
 

1. Attached is the Attendance Sheet from the non-mandatory pre-bid 
conference on 8/27/2013. 

 
2. Attached are vendor questions with state responses. 

No additional questions will be answered. 
 
 
George Welly 
Interdepartmental Project Manager 
Division of Purchases 
One Capitol Hill 
Providence, RI 02908 
(401) 574-8100 
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Questions and Answers, RFP # 7494368, 
Pharmacy Services, RI Veterans’ Home 

September 3, 2013 
 

Question  1. Does a vendor need to have a contracting entity (LLC or other) formed before 

submitting a bid? 

Answer 1. Yes; without the establishment of a legal identity, a bidder cannot complete the 

certifications on pages 3 and 4 of the RIVIP certifications form. This required form is at the 

front of a solicitation when accessing the RFP, and is generated when the solicitation is 

downloaded through the registered Vendor Information screens of the Purchases/ State 

Agency Bids web pages. 

 

Question 2. Are licensing fees the responsibility of the vendor? 

A2. Personal licenses are the responsibility of the vendor, facility licenses are the 

responsibility of the state. 

 

Q3. Currently, membership and attendance on several committees are required by the 

pharmacists. Will that continue? 

A3. Yes. 

 

Q4. Patient review charts are currently done by another party, not by the pharmacists. Will 

that continue? 

A4. Yes. 

 

Q5. Patient review is a quality of care requirement. How will the third party reviews 

intersect with this contract arrangement? 

A5. It is anticipated that the patient reviews will remain a separate contract. 

 

Q6. What do you expect the date of award to be? 

A6. We are seeking to complete award and numbering of a purchase order by 9/30/2013. 

This is an ambitious schedule and will require a prompt turnaround of required documents 

by the selected vendor. 

 

Q7. Page 3, section 3 specifies contractor coverage hours as 8 AM to 4 PM daily. Is this 

correct? 

A7. Yes. 

 

Q8. The state employee pharmacy technicians schedule ends at 3:30. Will that continue? 

A8. Yes. 
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Q9. How many pharmacists are needed on a daily basis?  

A9. One licensed pharmacist must be on site to supervise the technicians who dispense the 

medications. 

 

Q10. Is the daily staffing requirement for a Pharmacist in Charge plus another pharmacist? 

A10. The daily requirement is for one licensed pharmacist on site. The facility license 

requires a licensed pharmacist to serve as the Pharmacist in Charge (PIC). The PIC could  be 

the sole pharmacist on duty, although relief coverage and some limited overlap is expected. 

(See Answer 30) 

 

Q11. Is there more of a position description for the Pharmacist in Charge, and for the 

Pharmacist(s)? 

A11. Please refer to Section 3, Scope of Work in the RFP. 

 

Q12. Section 2: Background, page 3, of the solicitation states that the RIVH employs three 

pharmacy technicians. Please describe the typical work schedule for each of these 

technicians. 

A12. The three technicians work schedule is 8:00 am to 3:30 pm, Monday to Friday, 35 

hours per week, exclusive of any overtime. 

 

Q13. Are there other pharmacy-based employees not included in this RFP, such as 

Pharmacists, interns, students, clerks or data entry techs?  If so, are they employees or 

contractors? 

A13. There are no other pharmacy-based employees. 

 

Q14. Who is the current supplier of the contracted pharmacists? 

A14. ADIL Business Systems Inc. 

 

Q15. How many hours per week does the current Director of Pharmacy work? 

A15. The Home does not have a Director of Pharmacy. 

 

Q16. How many hours per week does the current Pharmacist in Charge work? 

A16. Approximately 14 hours per week. 

 

Q17.What is the current turnover rate for the pharmacist and technician positions? 

A17. The Technicians are long-term State employees. The pharmacists were not employed 

by the State, so that data is not available. 
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Q18. On average, how often does a pharmacist have to come into the facility after hours to 

do an emergency fill or consult outside of core contractor hours? 

A18. There have been approximately six instances in the last five years, and it was to 

dispense a schedule II medication. The Home has a separate contract with CVS pharmacies 

to dispense emergency medications when the pharmacy is closed. 

 

Q19. How often does an “alarm resulting from the pharmacy security system” occur?  

A19. There have been approximately three instances in the last five years. 

 

Q20. How are medications supplied to patients?  ( 24 hour unit dose, 30 day blister cards, 7 

day unit dose boxes, etc.) 

A20. The medications are dispensed in prescription bottles (14 days supply) for each patient 

to each nursing cart. 

 

Q 21. Was this service billed before, and if so can you please release the currently/prior 

contracted rates? 

A21. The current contract with ADIL Business Systems Inc. has a billing rate of $51.70 per 

hour for pharmacists. 

 

Q22. Are medications dosages supplied for Domiciliary residents different than for acute 

beds ? 

A22. The medications are dispensed to the domiciliary residents in the same manner as the 

Nursing Home residents. 

 

Q23. Are the Domiciliary beds included in the 250 bed Home capacity? 

A23. No; there are 36 additional domiciliary beds. 

 

Q24. What is the average number of IVs prepared per week, If any? 

A24. The Home has a separate contract with Option Care Enterprises to provide any 

required IV medications. 

 

Q25. Please explain the statement under “General Scope of Work” on page 3, “The PIC must 

possess a DEA license for dispensing narcotics.” Does this mean that the PIC will be  listed 

on the DEA licensure for RI Veterans Home? 

A25. The DEA License is in the name of the facility however the PIC is listed by DEA with the 

license and is authorized to order drugs electronically. 

 

Q26. What pharmacy computer application does the facility use? 

A26. ADL Data Systems provides the software used in the pharmacy. 
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Q27. Does the facility utilize any automated dispensing equipment?  What kind and how 

many units? 

A27. The Home does not have any automated dispensing equipment. 

 

Q28. Is the facility accredited by any organization such as “The Joint Commission”? 

A28. The Home is not accredited. However, the Home is surveyed by the State Department 

of Health and the federal Veterans Administration yearly, which includes a review of 

pharmacy operations. 

 

 

 

Q29.When was the last pharmacy inspection survey by the RI Board of Pharmacy and any 

other regulatory agency?  What were the results? 

A29. The last DOH survey was July 12, 2013 and there were no pharmacy related 

deficiencies. The last Veterans Administration survey was December 13, 2012 and there 

were no pharmacy related deficiencies.  

 

Q30. Would a PIC be acceptable for all coverage for this bid; i.e. not have a PharmD at all 

and just have the PIC cover the opening? 

A30. The RFP states that a licensed pharmacist must be on site during the hours of 

operation for the pharmacy; this could be the PIC. However, relief coverage must be 

provided for periods of sickness and vacation. Additionally, all the medication carts are 

exchanged every 2 weeks and must be checked by the pharmacist before release to the 

nursing ward, which may necessitate more than one licensed pharmacist on site. 

 

Q31. Does the PIC need to be present on-site if the alarm system goes off or can all matters 

be handled telephonically? 

A31. The PIC must be available to respond on site to resolve any issues if necessary. 

 

Q32. Will the rates for the PIC be included separately or combined in the cost proposal? 

A32. Please refer to Section 5: Cost proposal on page 5 and Response Contents, number 4 

on page 7. The cost proposal requires a single annual price for all services, which includes 

the PIC. 

 

 
 


